

MediaTek Inc.

No. 1, Dusing 1st Rd., Hsinchu Science Park Hsinchu City 30078, Taiwan

Date: February 11, 2022

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Requesting Class II permissive change

To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for
FCC ID: **RAS-MT7922A22M**, Original grant date: September 27, 2021

The application No changes to the design or circuitry of the module itself have been made.
According to the original report, we apply as below.

The major change filed under this application is :

1. The subject approved module is being used in different host. Host information below:

Product Name: Notebook PC

Product Type: Zenbook

* Zenbook is marketed for market demand, but the labels that are actually shipped will only display Notebook PC.

Brand: ASUS

Model: UX3402Z, UX3402ZA, RX3402Z, BX3402Z, Q409Z

2. SAR Test report is provided to demonstrate RF exposure Compliance.
3. Adding new antenna(s), that meet FCC Part 15 equivalent-type, please refer antenna report for details. (Vendor : INPAQ and ZTX)
4. Reduce Wi-Fi output power through BIOS that cannot be changed by end user and SAR were evaluated accordingly.

Sincerely,

MediaTek Inc.

No. 1, Dusing 1st Rd., Hsinchu Science Park Hsinchu City 30078, Taiwan

(Signature) 

Name: Stella Chang

Title: Business Marketing Manager

On behalf of: MediaTek Inc.

Telephone: + 886-3-5600868

Email: Stella.Chang@mediatek.com